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toric Name

: Original Residence

Residence
Present

ership:[J Private individual
Private organization

Public

Original owner

ESCRIPTION:

Date e 1810

Source Building fabric

Style Federal

Architect Unkncwn

Exterior wall fabric Clapboards

Outbuildings

Major alterations (with dates) doorways

have been altered (late nineteenth

century.)

Moved Date

Approx. acreage 6,470 sa. ft.

Setting in residential area adjacent

to the Hich Street historic district.

Development

(Staple additional sheets here)




ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This double house is typical of many of the dwellings built in
Newburyport during the early years of the nineteenth century. The house
has the three story, nearly square, hip roofed form characteristic of the
Federal style. The classically inspired window lintels and smaller
windows in the third floor are also common ‘Federal features. The doorways
of this building have been altered and are presently ornamented by turned

Victorian brackets.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

The original owner and builder of this house have vet to be
documented. The house was undoubtedlv built around the turn of the
nineteenth century at a time when Newburvport prospered because of the

town's maritime interests.

Before 1871 this house was owned by John H, Balch and John E. Fiper.
Balch was a member of the firm E. P. Dodge and Companv, shoe manufacturers,
it what is now 21-23 Pleasant Street. Balch and Dodge had been partners
“~—between 1868 and 1872. Balch was also an incorporator of the Newburyport

Five Cent Saving Bank in 1854, John E. Piper was in partnership with
William H. Piper in the firm John E. Piper and Company at 8 State Street.

This firm scld hats, caps, and furs.

This house was originally built as a double house and today contains
several apartments.
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